

HOUSE BILL NO. 477

Introduced: 01/25/83

Referred to Committee on Local Government: 01/25/83

Hearing: 2/8/83

Report: 02/12/83, Do Pass

2nd Reading: 02/15/83, Do Pass

3rd Reading: 02/17/83, Do Pass

Transmitted to Senate: 2/17/83

Referred to Committee on Local Government: 02/18/83

Hearing: 3/8/83

Died in Senate Committee

1 House BILL NO. 477
 2 INTRODUCED BY Walton

3
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AMENDING COUNTY AND
 5 MUNICIPAL BUDGET LAWS TO ALLOW THE TRANSFER OF
 6 APPROPRIATIONS WITHIN FUNDS; DELETING THE RESTRICTIONS ON
 7 THE TRANSFER OF APPROPRIATIONS BETWEEN AND AMONG EXPENDITURE
 8 CLASSES; AMENDING SECTIONS 7-6-2325 AND 7-6-4236, MCA."

9

10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 7-6-2325, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "7-6-2325. Transfer of appropriations within ~~and among~~
 13 ~~expenditure-classes a fund.~~ ~~{i}~~ Upon a resolution adopted by
 14 the board of county commissioners at a regular or special
 15 meeting and entered upon its minutes, transfers or revisions
 16 within ~~the general class of salaries and wages and of~~
 17 ~~maintenance and support~~ any individual fund may be made
 18 ~~provided that no salary shall be increased above the amount~~
 19 ~~appropriated therefor.~~

20 ~~{2}--{a}--Except--as--provided--in--subsection--{2}{b}--~~
 21 ~~transfers--between--the--general--classes--provided--in--7-6-2314~~
 22 ~~shall--not--be--permitted.~~

23 ~~{b}--In--the--case--of--appropriations--to--be--expended--from~~
 24 ~~county--road--or--bridge--funds--special--road--district--funds--or~~
 25 ~~any--special--highway--fund--any--transfer--may--be--made--between~~

1 ~~or--among--the--general--classes--of:~~

2 ~~{i}--salaries--and--wages;~~

3 ~~{ii}--maintenance--and--support;--and~~

4 ~~{iii}--capital--outlay."~~

5 Section 2. Section 7-6-4236, MCA, is amended to read:

6 "7-6-4236. Transfer of appropriations within ~~and among~~
 7 ~~expenditure-classes a fund.~~ ~~{i}~~ Upon a resolution adopted by
 8 the council at a regular or special meeting and entered upon
 9 its minutes, transfers or revisions within ~~the general class~~
 10 ~~of salaries and wages and of maintenance and support~~ any
 11 individual fund may be made ~~provided that no salary shall~~
 12 ~~be increased above the amount appropriated therefor.~~

13 ~~{2}--{a}--Except--as--provided--in--subsection--{2}{b}--~~
 14 ~~transfers--between--the--general--classes--provided--in--7-6-4225~~
 15 ~~shall--not--be--permitted.~~

16 ~~{b}--In--the--case--of--appropriations--to--be--expended--from~~
 17 ~~municipal--road--or--bridge--funds--any--transfer--may--be--made~~
 18 ~~between--or--among--the--general--classes--of:~~

19 ~~{i}--salaries--and--wages;~~

20 ~~{ii}--maintenance--and--support;--and~~

21 ~~{iii}--capital--outlays."~~

-End-

Approved by Comm.
on Local Government

1 House BILL NO. 477
2 INTRODUCED BY Walton
3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AMENDING COUNTY AND
5 MUNICIPAL BUDGET LAWS TO ALLOW THE TRANSFER OF
6 APPROPRIATIONS WITHIN FUNDS; DELETING THE RESTRICTIONS ON
7 THE TRANSFER OF APPROPRIATIONS BETWEEN AND AMONG EXPENDITURE
8 CLASSES; AMENDING SECTIONS 7-6-2325 AND 7-6-4236, MCA."
9
10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
11 Section 1. Section 7-6-2325, MCA, is amended to read:
12 "7-6-2325. Transfer of appropriations within ~~and among~~
13 ~~expenditure classes a fund.~~ (1) Upon a resolution adopted by
14 the board of county commissioners at a regular or special
15 meeting and entered upon its minutes, transfers or revisions
16 within ~~the general class of salaries and wages and of~~
17 ~~maintenance and support~~ any individual fund may be made
18 ~~provided that no salary shall be increased above the amount~~
19 ~~appropriated therefor.~~
20 (2) ~~(a) Except as provided in subsection (2)(b),~~
21 ~~transfers between the general classes provided in 7-6-2314~~
22 ~~shall not be permitted.~~
23 (b) ~~In the case of appropriations to be expended from~~
24 ~~county road or bridge funds, special road district funds or~~
25 ~~any special highway fund, any transfer may be made between~~

1 ~~or among the general classes of:~~
2 ~~(i) salaries and wages;~~
3 ~~(ii) maintenance and support; and~~
4 ~~(iii) capital outlay."~~
5 Section 2. Section 7-6-4236, MCA, is amended to read:
6 "7-6-4236. Transfer of appropriations within ~~and among~~
7 ~~expenditure classes a fund.~~ (1) Upon a resolution adopted by
8 the council at a regular or special meeting and entered upon
9 its minutes, transfers or revisions within ~~the general class~~
10 ~~of salaries and wages and of maintenance and support~~ any
11 individual fund may be made ~~provided that no salary shall~~
12 ~~be increased above the amount appropriated therefor.~~
13 (2) ~~(a) Except as provided in subsection (2)(b),~~
14 ~~transfers between the general classes provided in 7-6-4225~~
15 ~~shall not be permitted.~~
16 (b) ~~In the case of appropriations to be expended from~~
17 ~~municipal road or bridge funds, any transfer may be made~~
18 ~~between or among the general classes of:~~
19 ~~(i) salaries and wages;~~
20 ~~(ii) maintenance and support; and~~
21 ~~(iii) capital outlay."~~

-End-

HB 477

1 ~~House~~ BILL NO. 477
 2 INTRODUCED BY Walton

3
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AMENDING COUNTY AND
 5 MUNICIPAL BUDGET LAWS TO ALLOW THE TRANSFER OF
 6 APPROPRIATIONS WITHIN FUNDS; DELETING THE RESTRICTIONS ON
 7 THE TRANSFER OF APPROPRIATIONS BETWEEN AND AMONG EXPENDITURE
 8 CLASSES; AMENDING SECTIONS 7-6-2325 AND 7-6-4236, MCA."

9
 10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 7-6-2325, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "7-6-2325. Transfer of appropriations within ~~and among~~
 13 ~~expenditure classes a fund.~~ (1) Upon a resolution adopted by
 14 the board of county commissioners at a regular or special
 15 meeting and entered upon its minutes, transfers or revisions
 16 within the ~~general class of salaries and wages and of~~
 17 ~~maintenance and support~~ any individual fund may be made
 18 ~~provided that no salary shall be increased above the amount~~
 19 ~~appropriated therefor.~~

20 (2) ~~(a) Except as provided in subsection (2)(b),~~
 21 ~~transfers between the general classes provided in 7-6-2314~~
 22 ~~shall not be permitted.~~

23 (b) ~~In the case of appropriations to be expended from~~
 24 ~~county road or bridge funds, special road district funds, or~~
 25 ~~any special highway fund, any transfer may be made between~~

1 ~~or among the general classes of:~~

2 ~~(i) salaries and wages;~~

3 ~~(ii) maintenance and support; and~~

4 ~~(iii) capital outlays."~~

5 Section 2. Section 7-6-4236, MCA, is amended to read:

6 "7-6-4236. Transfer of appropriations within ~~and among~~
 7 ~~expenditure classes a fund.~~ (1) Upon a resolution adopted by
 8 the council at a regular or special meeting and entered upon
 9 its minutes, transfers or revisions within the ~~general class~~
 10 ~~of salaries and wages and of maintenance and support~~ any
 11 individual fund may be made ~~provided that no salary shall~~
 12 ~~be increased above the amount appropriated therefor.~~

13 (2) ~~(a) Except as provided in subsection (2)(b),~~
 14 ~~transfers between the general classes provided in 7-6-4225~~
 15 ~~shall not be permitted.~~

16 (b) ~~In the case of appropriations to be expended from~~
 17 ~~municipal road or bridge funds, any transfer may be made~~
 18 ~~between or among the general classes of:~~

19 ~~(i) salaries and wages;~~

20 ~~(ii) maintenance and support; and~~

21 ~~(iii) capital outlays."~~

-End-